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 Office of the Superintendent of Schools 
 MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Rockville, Maryland 
 
 May 8, 2012 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Members of the Board of Education 
 
From:  Joshua P. Starr, Superintendent of Schools 
 
Subject: Salute to School Food and Nutrition Services Personnel Day  
 
 
WHEREAS, Interim State Superintendent of Schools Bernard J. Sadusky has announced May 7 
through May 11, 2012, as the period for the twenty-seventh annual Salute to School Food and 
Nutrition Services Personnel Day; and 
 
WHEREAS, The school cafeteria and the service provided by its personnel to students, faculty, and 
other staff are an integral part of the operations of Montgomery County Public Schools; and 
 
WHEREAS, The 13 million meals that are served annually to Montgomery County school children 
under the National School Lunch and School Breakfast programs are testimony of the valuable 
contribution made by school food and nutrition services personnel each year; and 
 
WHEREAS, School food and nutrition services personnel deserve to be recognized for their 
dedication and continuing commitment to feeding and educating students, and offering a variety of 
nutrition services to the community; now therefore be it 
 
Resolved, That the Board of Education hereby recognizes food and nutrition services personnel in 
honor of the twenty-seventh annual Salute to School Food and Nutrition Services Personnel Day in 
Montgomery County Public Schools. 
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